Attachment 5

Department of Transportation
Division of Secretariat
Office of Air, Rail & Transit

700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586
OFFICE: 605/773-3574

FAX: 605/773-2804

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission

FROM: Jack Dokken, Program Manager
Office of Air, Rail, and Transit

DATE: April 18, 2017
SUBJECT:  Financial Assistance Agreements

The Office of Aeronautics is requesting funding from the State Aeronautics Fund for the
AIP projects below.

Lemmon 3-46-0027-013-2017

Design for runway and taxiway rehab, safety area grading, edge drain system;
replacement of MIRLS, beacon and tip-down pole, windcone and PAPIs.

Federal Share $ 155,121.00
State Share $ 8,618.00
Local Share $ 8,618.00
Total $172,357.00

The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of
$8,618.00.

Eureka 3-46-0079-008-2017

Design and construct hangar taxilane.

Federal Share $ 323,100.00
State Share $ 17,950.00
Local Share $ 17,950.00
Total $ 359,000.00

The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of
$17,950.00.





